

Andrew R. Wiesman

2816 Coventry Lane, Greenwood, Indiana 46143
Home 317-422-9173 awiesman@aol.com

Qualifications Summary

Broad business experience facilitation	Problem solving and group
Presentation and communication skills	Quantitative skills
Excel = data analysis and pivot tables	Project management approach
Data mining and spotting main points simple fashion	Presenting complex topics in

Professional Experience

Eli Lilly and Company, Indianapolis, Indiana (retired Dec. 2006)

- 1971-2006
• Various staff positions in Facilities Planning, Personnel and Compensation Development
Indianapolis, IN 1971-
- 1979
• Director of Human Resources and Administration, IVAC Corp (subsidiary of Lilly)
San Diego, CA 1979-
- 1986
• Manager, Contract Manufacturing, Indianapolis, IN 1986-
1988
- Manager, Purchasing 1988-
1998
Supervised staff of buyers responsible for purchasing all non-manufacturing goods and services for Indianapolis locations. Negotiated contracts and facilitated strategic sourcing initiatives. Championed improvement initiatives and use of metrics in process management.
- Purchase to Pay Process Team Member Global Business Improvement Project
1998-2004
Served as the business purchasing expert on global systems initiative. Worked extensively with affiliates in France, Spain, US, Mexico and Belgium to meet internal customer needs while implementing a global business process.
Identified business process improvements, developed and conducted testing,
conducted training, served as internal consultant.

- Internal Consultant, Purchase to Pay Business Process
2006

2005-

Continued global troubleshooting, process improvements and testing.
Extensive use of measurements to track performance.

Educational Background -----

MBA, Operations Research concentration
Indiana University, Bloomington, IN 1971

Bachelor of Science, Mechanical Engineering
Purdue University, West Lafayette, IN 1969

Other -----

Certified Purchasing Manager
Board of Directors, Wheeler Mission Ministries, Indianapolis, IN 1988-present
Board of Directors, United Way of Johnson County, Franklin, IN 1988-1994